
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- June 3, 2021 

Requests 
5. Request by Thomas Ralston for a rear yard setback variance at 189 S. Spring Road. 

Presently zoned R-2 [Map 115C, Parcel 019, District 3]. 

6. Request by Robert Dods for a front and rear yard setback variance at 101 Twisting Hill Ln. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111C, Parcel 043, District 4]. 

7. Request by Wallace Gerald Wright for a side yard setback variance at 149 Collis Marina 

Road. Presently zoned R-1 [Map 104B, Parcel 013, District 3]. Applicant has requested 

to withdraw without prejudice. 
8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 
9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 

2021 agenda. 
10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 

2021 agenda. 
11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 
12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 

2021 agenda. 
13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 

2021 agenda. 
14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 
15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 
16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-

1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 

1



17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 2021 

agenda. 
18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to 

C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3]. * Item has been moved to the August 5, 

2021 agenda. 
 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes- June 3, 2021

3



 

Draft Minutes 

June 3, 2021 

 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, June 

3, 2021, at 6:30 P.M. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Vice-Chairman Tim Pierson called the meeting to order 

 

3. Attendance 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the Attendance. 

 

PRESENT:  

Vice-Chairman Tim Pierson 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member John Mitchell  

 

ABSENT: 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

 

STAFF: 

Ms. Lisa Jackson 

Ms. Courtney Andrews 

Mr. Ben Schmitt 

Putnam County Attorney, Mr. Adam Nelson 
 

4. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- May 6, 2021 

Motion to approve the May 6, 2021 minutes made by Member Hill, Seconded by Member 

Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell  

 

Requests 

5. Request by Josh & Lauren Sprayberry for a rear yard setback variance at 149 Mags Path. 

Presently zoned R-1 [Map 104A, Parcel 102, District 3]. Doug Dillard represented this 

request. He stated that they are requesting a 30-foot rear yard variance to build a swimming 

pool 35 feet from the lake. He added that the evidence they provided would show that it is 

not uncommon in Putnam County or Lake Oconee to request a variance. Attorney Dillard 

described the property being a long and narrow-shaped lot at the end of a cul-de-sac on 

4



 

Draft Minutes 

June 3, 2021 

Mags Path, and it is also a corner lot on Capps Lane. He added that the lot characteristics 

severely limit the ability to locate a pool. He asserted that there are two requirements for the 

granting of a variance in Putnam County. The first requirement was “Where by exceptional 

narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific piece of property.” The second requirement 

was, “Where there are extraordinary or exceptional conditions which create an undue 

hardship on the property owner.” Attorney Dillard stated that the staff report focused on 

undue hardship, and he believed that they satisfied both requirements. He added that if staff 

did not believe both requirements were met, the shape and topography of the lot would make 

them entitled to a variance. He asked the board to turn to “Exhibit A” of the filings 

presented. It showed that the lot was platted before the current ordinance in February of 

2005. Therefore, they are entitled to a variance. Attorney Dillard indicated that the decision 

to locate the house where they did was not due to poor judgement but poor soil. The poor 

soil prevented them from building the house closer to Mags Path. The poor soils, narrowness 

of the lot, and multiple street frontages that restrain the use of the property confirms to their 

extraordinary and exceptional conditions. Locating the pool elsewhere on the property is not 

physically possible. There is no room for the pool between the residence and Mags Path 

because of the location of the septic system. The residence would also block the sunlight on 

the pool in that area. He added that the zoning ordinance permits accessory structures in the 

side or rear yard of any residential district. Placing the pool between the house and the lake 

is commonplace. He specified on “Exhibit B” that there are at least three homes on Mags 

Path that enjoy swimming pools and are located between the home and Lake Oconee. Under 

“Exhibit C” the adjacent property located at 145 Mags Path has their residence 68 feet from 

the lake and the subject residence is 75 feet from the lake. The hot tub and fireplace at 145 

Mags Path were 32.6 and 30.6, feet respectively, from the lake. Attorney Dillard stated that 

they provided the board with a list of almost 60 cases where the commission has approved 

lakeside variances since 2015, including swimming pools on “Exhibit D”. He added that the 

commission granted a 60-foot lake setback variance for Cuscowilla Clubhouse and the 

owners only need a 30-foot lake setback. He added that “Exhibit E” was an Environmental 

Assessment done by Cody Hayle, who later spoke on his assessment. “Exhibit F” shows 

letters of support from adjacent neighbors. Attorney Dillard asked the board to grant the 

respected variance because it satisfies both variance requirements.  

 

At this time, those who signed in to speak in favor of the variance request at 149 Mags Path, 

were given 3 minutes each to speak. 

 

Cody Hayle 

Josh Sprayberry 

 

No one spoke in opposition of this request. 

 

Member Mitchell asked Mr. Sprayberry for clarification of one of the three properties 

mentioned with a pool that was constructed in 2019. Mr. Sprayberry confirmed that the 

property belonged to the Capps and was constructed in 2019 or 2020. Member Mitchell 

asked Mr. Sprayberry what the distance was from the Capps’ pool to the lake. Mr. 

Sprayberry stated that the Capps Pool was 100 feet from the lake but, his lot has 

narrowness, and he showed Member Mitchell where his drainage/septic field was located. 

He added that the maps he presented were of pools built in Putnam County since 2019 with 

that distance from the water. Member Mitchell referenced the Capps pool being 100 feet 

from the lake. Mr. Sprayberry indicated that the Capps lot is substantially wider, and the 

5



 

Draft Minutes 

June 3, 2021 

house is located closer to the road. This was an option they did not have on their lot. 

Member Mitchell asked Mr. Sprayberry to confirm what year the pool was approved on Lot 

11 of “Exhibit B”. Mr. Sprayberry confirmed that the pool was constructed in May 2015 

and is 75 feet from the shoreline. Member Mitchell also asked for clarification on Lot 14. 

Mr. Sprayberry replied that it appeared to be 55 feet from the lake and was constructed in 

2007. Member Mitchell stated that the other examples that Mr. Sprayberry cited were not 

in his community. Mr. Sprayberry confirmed that they were not, but they are in Putnam 

County and were built within the same ordinance. Attorney Jeff Haymore explained that 

“Exhibit D” shows over 60 cases where the commission has granted a variance reducing the 

rear yard from the lake. Many of the properties were zoned R-1, just as the Sprayberry 

property. They all had the 100-foot setback requirement from the lake. “Exhibit D” also 

specifies the granted reduction from the lake. He added that the largest reduction was a 60-

foot variance being 40 feet from the lake at the Cuscowilla Clubhouse. Attorney Haymore 

clarified that Mr. Sprayberry was making a point that PUDs do not have a 100-foot setback, 

but many of the properties have since been rezoned to a district that does have the 100-foot 

setback. When the pools were built, they did not meet the new 100-foot setback. Mr. 

Sprayberry stated that the Clubhouse pool in Cuscowilla is 14 feet from the lake instead of 

40 feet. Member Mitchell stated that when staff visited the site, Ms. Jackson asked if they 

would consider an alternative location. He asked for clarification of the number of sets of 

stairs they are going to build. Mr. Sprayberry confirmed that there are three sets of stairs, 

and the material has already been purchased for them. Member hill asked if Mr. Sprayberry 

if he was familiar with when Putnam County changed the lake setback. Mr. Sprayberry 

confirmed that he was aware that the setbacks were changed at the first of the year. Member 

Hill stated that the new setbacks are what they would apply to the property. Mr. 

Sprayberry stated that it would help if the new rules were updated online. Vice-Chairman 

Pierson asked if any variances had been granted more than once on the list that was 

provided. Attorney Haymore stated that the list was of all variance cases that involve a rear 

or side yard reduction. He added that he was not sure that any came back for a second 

variance. Vice-Chairman Pierson asked if that would or should come into play. Attorney 

Haymore stated that each variance case stands on its own. He added that as Attorney 

Dillard stated previously, the variance that will be granted by this commission is under one 

or two scenarios. The first scenario is having an exceptionally narrow lot. He explained that 

this lot is exceptionally narrow and was platted in 2005 prior to the adoption of the zoning 

ordinance in 2007. He asked for the commission to decide whether it meets criteria one or 

two for a variance. Vice-Chairman Pierson asked where did the burden of purchasing that 

lot and building the size home that is being built come in to the variance process versus a 

smaller house that leaves room for a pool in the original plan. Mr. Sprayberry stated that 

he did not understand the question. Vice-Chairman Pierson asked if he could have built a 

smaller house or built on a different lot. Attorney Haymore stated that the idea is that if 

they would have built a smaller house, they would have more area to build a pool. He added 

that there is no maximum home size in Putnam County. He clarified that the footprint of the 

home was not dictated by poor judgement but by poor soils. He added that there are 

structures immediately adjacent to the subject property that is closer to the lake than what 

they are requesting. Attorney Haymore asked what the public health, safety, and welfare 

would be served by denying the Sprayberry’s from building their pool. Mr. Sprayberry 

added that his house is 5,400 square feet total, including porches, and he did not feel he built 

an exceptionally large house. Attorney Dillard added that the topo map proves that the 

property meets both criteria for a variance. Member Mitchell stated that it was indicated 

that because the lot is nonconforming, criteria one allows for a variance. However, there are 

6



 

Draft Minutes 

June 3, 2021 

limits to how much can be approved, and he believes this request exceeds that amount. 

Attorney Dillard stated that the shape and topography justifies why the variance should be 

granted.  

 

Motion to approve the recommendation by staff for denial of a 30-foot rear yard setback 

variance being 35 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 149 Mags Path [Map 104A, 

Parcel 102] made by Member Mitchell, seconded by Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell 

Voting No: Vice-Chairman Pierson 

 

6. Request by Robert & Susan Dods for a rear yard setback variance at 101 Twisting Hill Ln. 

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111C, Parcel 043, District 4]. Request to withdraw without 

prejudice. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Robert & Susan Dods to withdraw without prejudice 

made by Member Hill and seconded by Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell 

 

 

7. Request by Keith Davis (LWJM Properties) for a right-side setback variance at 364 

Possum Pt. Rd. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 088B, Parcel 190, District 4]. Mr. Keith Davis 

represented this request. He stated that they recently moved to the area, and the home is in 

the center of the property. It lines up with the adjacent home. They would like to add an 

addition on the right side of the home, and it will be approximately 12.5 feet from the 

property line. He added that the property slopes down on the right side. No one spoke in 

opposition of this request. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Keith Davis (LWJM Properties) for a 7.5-foot right-side 

setback variance, being 12.5 feet from the right-side property line at 364 Possum Point 

Drive made by Member Mitchell and seconded by Member Hill. 

Voting Yea: Vice-Chairman Pierson, Member Hill, Member Farley, Member Mitchell 

 

 

New Business 

GAZA will be publishing the registration for the upcoming summer conference. 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:17 P.M. 

 

Attest: 
 

 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      Tim Person 

Director      Vice-Chairman 

7



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Thomas Ralston for a rear yard setback variance at 189 S. Spring Road. Presently zoned R-

2 [Map 115C, Parcel 019, District 3].

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 
 

5. Request by Thomas Ralston for a rear yard setback variance at 189 S. Spring Road. Presently zoned R-2 [Map 115C, Parcel 019, 

District 3]. The applicant is requesting a 24-foot rear yard setback variance, being 41 feet from the nearest point of the lake. They would 

like to build a 37ft. X 12ft. (444 sq ft.) covered porch at the rear of their house. According to the tax assessors, this house was constructed 

in 1966 at its current location of 54 feet from the nearest point to the lake and Putnam County Zoning Ordinance was established in 1992. 

Therefore, the existing structure is a legal nonconforming dwelling. This is long and pie-shaped lot that widens towards the lake. The 

existing house was originally built as an 800 sq. ft. cabin and was enlarged in the early 90’s. The current home is 3,225 sq.ft which exceeds 

the minimum heated square foot requirement for the R-2 zoning district as stated in section 66-85(g) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. Staff visited the site and determined that the location of the proposed deck did not have an existing entrance/exit. In addition, 

there are 3 means of ingress and egress doors, two of which have landings as the main entrance. While the applicant would like to add the 

deck at the proposed location, there is no existing entrance on this side of the house which would justify the necessity for increasing the 

nonconformity any further.   Therefore, this request does not meet the conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 

66-157(c)(2). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22



 

Staff recommendation is denial of a 24-foot rear yard setback variance, being 41 feet to the nearest point to the lake at 189 S. Spring Road 

[Map 115C, Parcel 019]. 

 

23



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Robert Dods for a front and rear yard setback variance at 101 Twisting Hill Ln. Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 111C, Parcel 043, District 4].

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 
 

6. Request by Robert Dods for a front and rear yard setback variance at 101 Twisting Hill Ln. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111C, Parcel 043, 

District 4]. The applicant is requesting a 28-foot rear yard setback variance, being 37 feet from the nearest point to the lake, and a 10-foot 

front yard variance being 20 feet from the front property line to construct a 20 ft. x 26 ft. (520 sq. ft.) open carport. This lot has double road 

frontage.  There is an upper and lower elevation, whereas the existing house and detached garage are located on the upper level. It is 

approximately 325 feet long, parallel to Twisting Hill Road. There is approximately 98 feet of buildable area in the upper elevation where 

the current home sits. However, there is approximately 80 feet of buildable area in the lower elevation. The septic system is located on the 

left side of the home nearest to Twisting Hill Road and the garage is on the right side. Although the lot is 0.77 acres, there is a steep slope 

in the area immediately behind the house, which is unbuildable. Thus, the applicant’s only option to build is on the lower level as depicted 

in the diagram below. Moreover, the buildable area will result in a minimum setback of 37 feet from the nearest point to the lake and 20 

feet from the front property line. Given the topography, double road frontage, and contour of the lake, there are no other options to 

consider for the placement of the proposed structure.  Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of 

Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(2) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

40



 

 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval for a 28-foot rear yard setback variance, being 37 feet from the nearest point to the lake; and a  

10-foot front yard setback variance, being 20 feet from the road with the condition that the structure be moved over to the 84-foot 

buildable area at 101 Twisting Hill Ln [ Map 111C, Parcel 043]. 

 

Suggested 

location per staff. 

41



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

42



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Wallace Gerald Wright for a side yard setback variance at 149 Collis Marina Road. 

Presently zoned R-1 [Map 104B, Parcel 013, District 3].

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

 

7. Request by Wallace Gerald Wright for a side yard setback variance at 149 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned R-1 [Map 104B, Parcel 

013, District 3]. The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice at 149 Collis Marina Road [ Map 104B, Parcel 013]. 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure 

of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed 

$250.00 or more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

55



The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances 

and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have 

questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in 

advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

56



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

82



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

83



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *

84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

103



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

104



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. *

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

124



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

125



File Attachments for Item:

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *

126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

145



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

146



File Attachments for Item:

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. *

147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

166



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

167



File Attachments for Item:

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *

168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

187



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

188



File Attachments for Item:

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047, District 3]. *

189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

207



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

208



File Attachments for Item:

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047001, District 3]. *

209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

227



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

228



File Attachments for Item:

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, 

Parcel 047002, District 3]. *

229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

247



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

248



File Attachments for Item:

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *

249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

268



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

269



File Attachments for Item:

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 

110D, Parcel 049001, District 3]. *

270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



    PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
         117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

      Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommendations 

Thursday, July 01, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 7/1/2021 

 

The following items have been moved to the August 5, 2021 agenda. 

 

8. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.264 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045, District 3]. *  

 

9. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.04 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045001, District 3]. *  

 

10. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.689 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 045002, District 3]. 

*  

11. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.72 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046, District 3]. *   

 

12. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.976 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046001, District 3]. 

*  

13. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 1.23 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 046002, District 3]. *  

 

14. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.708 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047, District 3]. * 

 

15. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.796 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047001, District 3]. *  

 

16. Request by Christie Key to rezone 0.694 acres on Crooked Creek Drive from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 047002, District 3]. *  

289



 

17. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.698 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049, District 3]. *  

 

18. Request by James Key (Jamie) to rezone 0.881 acres on Crooked Creek Road from R-2 to C-1. [Map 110D, Parcel 049001, District 3].* 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on July 20, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

290


	Top
	Item #4.	07012021 P&Z Minutes
	6-3-21 Draft Minutes

	Item #5.	07012021 P&Z Thomas Ralston
	7-1-21 Map
	Ralston Variance
	115C019LV
	Future Land Use 115C019
	Ralston SR

	Item #6.	07012021 P&Z Robert Dods
	7-1-21 Map
	Dods Variance
	111C043LV
	Future Land Use 111C043
	Dods SR

	Item #7.	07012021 P&Z Wallace Gerald Wright
	7-1-21 Map
	Wright Withdrawl
	Wright Variance
	104B013LV
	Future Land Use 104B013
	Wright SR

	Item #8.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D045
	7-1-21 Map
	110d045 Rezoning
	110D045LV
	Future Land Use 110D045
	Letters Received for Crooked Creek Rezone
	Key SR

	Item #9.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D045001
	7-1-21 Map
	110d045001 Rezoning
	110D045001LV
	Future Land Use 110D045001
	Key SR

	Item #10.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D045002
	7-1-21 Map
	110d045002 Rezoning
	110D045002LV
	Future Land Use 110D045002
	Key SR

	Item #11.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D046
	7-1-21 Map
	110d046 Rezoning
	110D046LV
	Future Land Use 110D046
	Key SR

	Item #12.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D046001
	7-1-21 Map
	110d046001 Rezoning
	110D046001LV
	Future Land Use 110D046001
	Key SR

	Item #13.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D046002
	7-1-21 Map
	110d046002 Rezoning
	110D046002LV
	Future Land Use 110D046002
	Key SR

	Item #14.	07012021 P&Z Christie Key 110D047
	7-1-21 Map
	110d047 Rezoning
	110D047LV
	Future Land Use 110D047
	Key SR

	Item #15.	07012021 P&Z Christie Key 110D047001
	7-1-21 Map
	110d047001 Rezoning
	110D047LV
	Future Land Use 110D047
	Key SR

	Item #16.	07012021 P&Z Christie Key 110D047002
	7-1-21 Map
	110d047002 Rezoning
	110D047LV
	Future Land Use 110D047
	Key SR

	Item #17.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D049
	7-1-21 Map
	110d049 Rezoning
	110D049LV
	Future Land Use 110D049
	Key SR

	Item #18.	07012021 P&Z James Key 110D049001
	7-1-21 Map
	110d049001 Rezoning
	110D049001LV
	Future Land Use 110D049001
	Key SR

	Bottom

